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ADDENDUM NO.1 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) ITB No. 20-003 WELL DRILLING SERVICES  
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS:  
 
Q1. Are there any prevailing or SCA wage rates requirements related to this project? 
 
 Answer: No. 
 
Q2. What is the proposed schedule? 
 
 Answer: Drilling must commence by July 31, 2020 and be complete by September 1, 2021. 
 
Q3. Is there and order in which the sites will be drilled? 
 
 Answer: No particular order is defined or required. 
 
Q4. Are all sites truck rig accessible? 
 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
Q5. Will water have to be contained or allowed to infiltrate surface? 
 
 Answer: Water will be allowed to infiltrate into the subsurface. 
 
Q6. Will drill cuttings be spread on site, or will containerization be required? 
 
 Answer: Drill cutting will be spread on site. 

Q7. Any special sampling requirement? 
 
 Answer:  No.  Hydrogeologists will be on site to sample and log the cuttings 
 
Q8. Will drilling additives be allowed? 
 
 Answer: Yes, in accordance with IDWR well drilling rules and requirements. 
 
Q9. Is well development required; and if so, what are the requirements? 
 
 Answer: Well development will consist of blowing the well for a minimum of 1 hour. 

Q10. Are there any hour or workday schedule restrictions? (i.e. 6 day on 1 day off work week schedule) 
 

Answer:  No schedule restrictions other than the Sage Grouse restrictions referenced to in the ITB. 

Q11. Are Bid or Performance Bonds required? 
 
 Answer: No 


